From: Maione, Brad (GAMING)

To: Hapeman, Carolyn (GAMING); Michelle Hadden; Hartman-DeCenzo, Brigette (OASAS)

Subject: Fwd: WNBC INQUIRY - HAVE CALLS TO THE PROBLEM GAMBLING HOTLINE INCREASED WITH LEGALIZED
SPORTS BETTING IN NYS?

Date: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 11:57:28 AM

Sent from my 1Phone

Brad Maione

Director of Communications

New York Gaming Commission

1 Broadway Center, Schenectady, NY 12305
518.388.3415

Begin forwarded message:

From: Josh Knoller <Josh@nicholaslence.com>

Date: April 6, 2022 at 11:43:40 AM EDT

To: "Maione, Brad (GAMING)" <Brad.Maione(@gaming.ny.gov>, "Duffy,
Taryn" <TADUFFY @mgmresorts.com>

Cc: Jelena Gerga <jgerga@empirecitycasino.com>

Subject: Fwd: WNBC INQUIRY - HAVE CALLS TO THE PROBLEM
GAMBLING HOTLINE INCREASED WITH LEGALIZED SPORTS
BETTING IN NYS?

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links

rom unknown senders or unexpected emails.

Hi Brad, hope all is well. We helped push out the media alert for the responsible
gaming event today at ECC and NBC NY pinged on the below. Do you want me
to connect you via email? Lmk how best to handle thanks!

From: Price, Howard (NBCUniversal) <Howard.Price@nbcuni.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 11:35 AM

To: Josh Knoller <josh@nicholaslence.com>

Subject: WNBC INQUIRY - HAVE CALLS TO THE PROBLEM GAMBLING HOTLINE
INCREASED WITH LEGALIZED SPORTS BETTING IN NYS?

Josh:

Looking to put more meet on this bone. Any metrics you can supply



on whether problem gambling is trending up with the addition of
new handheld betting modes in the state?

Thanks.

Howard Price

Assignment Editor/Planner
WNBC-TV News 4 New York
30 Rockefeller Plaza

New York, NY 10112-0015

(w) (212) 664-2731 | () || G

Howard.Price@nbcuni.com





